


 
 

     Operations Memorandum 

 
To:  New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:  Gilda Herrera  
Date:  1/25/2021  
Re: Renewal Agreement with Total Communication for Nathan Hale School Cabling 

Upgrades 
 

Contractor Name: Total Communication, Inc. 

Contractor Address: 333 Burnham Street, East Hartford, CT 06108 

Is the contractor a Minority or Women Owned Small Business? N/A 

Renewal or Award of Contract/Agreement? Yes 
Total Amount of Contract/Agreement and the Hourly or Service Rate   
$74,153.35 
 

Funding Source & Account #: 3C202075 58704 
 
Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the 
Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the 
full Board of Education): 
 
1. What specific service will the contractor provide: to upgrade obsolete Cat5 wiring to 

Plenum Cat6 cable at Nathan Hale School, from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 in an amount 
not to exceed $74,153.35. 
 

2. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please 
describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for 
selecting this method of selection: RFP 2020-12-1361 

 
3. If this is a renewal with a current vendor, has the vendor’s performance been 

satisfactory under the existing contract or agreement? No 
 

4. If this Contract/Agreement is a Renewal has cost increased? If yes, by how much? N/A 

 
 

5. If this Contractor is New has cost for service increased from previous years? If yes, by 
how much? This is a new service agreement for 2021-2022 to upgrade the outdate cabling in 
Nathan Hale School.   

 

 

6. Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not? No. 
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1     Quote Prepared For:   Wired Upgrade To Nathan Hale 2021-20222 0
1 CPE Material
1 QTY Part # Description Unit Price Total Price
1 88000 874049914/10 PLENUM - WIRE CAT6 4PR/24AWG PLENUM SOLBC GRAY - Order in Qtys of 1000 0.27                23,579.49              

1 493 ICPCSK03BK ICC - Patch Cord, CAT 6, Molded Boot, 3 FT, Black 1.72                846.95                  

1 493 42080-1WS FACEPLATE W/ID WINDOW SINGLE GANG 1PORT WHITE 1.55                764.78                  

1 493 61110-RL6 JACK CAT6 QUICKPORT BLUE 8.21                4,045.13                

1 13 69586-C48 PANEL PATCH CAT6 48 PORT 379.51            4,933.67                

1 1 Lot Fire stop 256.41            256.41                  

1 2 Beam Climps Beam Climp 121.79            243.59                  

1 4 CAT32 CAT32 J Hooks 183.33            733.33                  

1 1 493 Plenum Cat6 Network runs -                  -                        

1 1 13 Cat6 48 port Patch panels -                  -                        

1 1 493 3 Ft. Plenum Cat6 Patch cables -                  -                        

1 1 493 Cat6 Jacks -                  -                        

1 1 493 face Plates -                  -                        

1 1 LABOR LABOR 43,750.00       43,750.00              

0 0 0 Includes removal of existing cabling and materials per NHPS IT Instructions

79,153.35$            

Customer Loyalty Discount 5,000.00$              

1 74,153.35$       

Subtotal

Total

GENERAL ASSUMPTIONS                             

              

        The following General Assumptions apply to this quotation unless otherwise specified in the 

preceding scope of work.                           

                                         

BASIC:                                    

     

All work is to be completed between 8:00AM and 4:00PM, Mon.‐ Fri.  Overtime labor due to 
customer caused delays or customer time restraints shall be at an additional cost.         

 
Installers will be provided timely access to all areas needed to complete this installation.      
                                  
Material costs included with this quotation may fluctuate due to demand and availability.   

Material pricing is based on material costs at the time the quotation is given to the customer.    

                                         

Work requests outside the original scope of work will be completed on a change order basis.   

All change orders must be signed prior to the commencement of that work.        

                                   

 Any and all fees, permits, and right of ways are the responsibility of the customer.  Frontier. can provide 

these services if requested, additional costs will apply.           

                             

All materials and installation thereof, shall conform to associated National Fire Protection  

Agency (NFPA) / National Electric Codes (NEC).                      

                      

CABLE ROUTES:                                

Unless otherwise noted, no conduit construction is included with this quotation.   

This quotation assumes a cable run will not exceed 300 FT that ceilings are fully accessible, suspended 

type not to exceed 8FT. With sufficient space available, walls should be sheet rock type and fishable. 

Patch panel not included   

All required moving of furniture, file cabinets, desks, and equipment will be responsibility of others.   

  

                                         

Alterations or deviations, if any, from the above scope of work, or any delays or postponements of the 

work by the Customer or its agents which result in additional materials or labor costs, will become an 

extra charge which will be billed as an addition to this proposal amount. Any extra move on or off the 

job site due to circumstances beyond our control will be billed as an extra at hourly labor and equipment 

rates in effect at the time.  

                       

BUILDING PERMIT NOT INCLUDED  
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Prepared For: Submitted By: 

City of New Haven 
Attn: Bureau of Purchases 

200 Orange Street, Room 301 
New Haven, CT 06510 

Chris Garlock 
Major Account Consultant 
860.622.4132 
chrisgarlock@totalcomm.com 
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1. Company Information



2020-12-1361 - Wired Upgrade to Nathan Hale 2021-2022

Total Communications, Inc., a subsidiary of Frontier Communications Corporation |   800.300.0824  |   www.totalcomm.com | /11/20

Why Total Communications? 
Helping business connect, communicate, and collaborate since 1980 

When your organization needs to connect, communicate, or collaborate, turn to Total Communications. For over 
years, we’ve been dedicated to helping organizations use technology to increase productivity and enhance 

services. We are a trusted advisor for all your IT / Telecommunications needs, including telephone systems, 
carrier services, voice/video/data networks, Internet services, structured cabling and IT services. 
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2. Statement of Qualifications



Statement of Qualifications

Statement of Qualifications: 
Each solicitation response shall include a Statement of Qualifications in the format provided in this Solicitation 
upon stationary of the responding entity.  

All questions must be answered, and the data given must be clear and comprehensive. The respondent may 
submit any additional information he/she desires. 

Name of Vendor/Contractor/Respondent (requires a real person’s name)
___________________________________________
Permanent main office address
_______________________________________________________________________
Contact Information: Phone, Fax, E-mail
Phone___________________________________________ Fax___________________________________
________

Mail_____________________________________
When organized
____________________________________________
Legal form of ownership.  If a corporation, where incorporated.
_________________________________________________________________________
How many years have you been engaged in services, under your present name?
_______________________________________________________________________

Experience in work similar in scope of services and in importance to this solicitation opportunity. Provide
three references.

Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you?  If so, where and why?
______________________________________________________________________________

Total Communications, Inc. a subsidiary of Frontier Communications Corp.

800.300.0824

860.528.1904

info@totalcomm.com

1980

Corporation, Connecticut.

40 Years as Total Communications, Inc. and 5 Years as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Frontier Communications.

No.

310 Orange Street, New Haven, CT and 333 Burnham Street, E. Hartford, CT 



9. Have you ever defaulted on a contract?  If so, where and why?
_______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________

10. Describe any pending litigation or other factors, which could affect your organization's ability to perform
this agreement
.______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________

11. Names, titles, reporting relationships, and background and experience of the principal members of your
organization, including the officers.  Indicate which individuals are authorized to bind the organization in
negotiations with the City of New Haven

____________________________________________________________________________________

12. Name, title, address and telephone number of the individual to whom all inquiries about this Proposal
should be addressed.

_____________________________________________________________________________

13. Will you, upon request, fill out a detailed financial statement and furnish any other information or sign a
release that may be required by the City of New Haven?
__________________________________________________________________________________

14. Tax Identification number(s)_________________________________

15. Are you able to receive Credit Card Payments for your services rendered? ___________________________

16. Addendums - notices are sent electronically and are posted to portal. You are responsible for the addendum
content whether viewed or not. (See section Interpretation of Addenda for details)

17. Project requiring a percent market up, material cost cannot exceed ten percent (%). Please state your markup
percentage here: **___________(**if you leave it blank, we will consider your percentage markup “0”)

No.

N/A

Scott Lennon, President of Total Communications Inc. is the legal signatory.

Chris Garlock, Major Account Consultant, 860-622-4132, 860-528-1904 chrisgarlock@totalcomm.com

Yes.

06-1020653

Yes.

N/A

✔
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Total Communications dba Frontier Communications will address the need at the New Haven Public Schools 
(NHPS) providing an affordable solution to upgrade wireless equipment throughout the district.

Total Communications solution is a continuation of standardizing on the  Meraki wireless equipment under the 
direction of the New Haven Public Schools IT Director and their designees.

This contract is for one budget year with an option to renew at the sole discretion of NHPS at the end of the 
contract. This option can be exercised four times.

For the 2021-22 School Year Total Communications is providing for New Haven Public Schools (NHPS) to 
replace the obsolete CAT5 wiring at Nathan Hale School. Total Communications will replace all CAT5 cables in 
the building, with Plenum CAT6 cables. Included in the proposal is a list of materials and work to be completed. 
Total communications understands and complies to the project and the estimated time to complete the project 
considering a 35 hour work week the Summer of 2021.

• Plenum Cat6 Network runs
 o Included in pricing
   493
• Cat6 48 port Patch panels
 o Included in pricing
   13
• 3 Ft. Plenum Cat6 Patch cables
 o Included in pricing
   493
• Wall Jacks
 o Included in pricing
   493

• TCI will replace all Cat5 cable with Plenum Cat6.
• TCI will replace all Patch Panels with 48 port Cat6 Patch Panels.
• TCI will replace all network jacks located through the building.
• TCI will certify all network runs and provide to the result to the IT Department.
• TCI will label both the Patch Panel and Network jack of each run.
• TCI will install Patch cables.
• TCI will request Floor Plans from NHPS
• TCI has an E-Rate SPIN and a current SPAC on file with NHPS.
• TCI understands that all network runs are within 300 feet of a network closet.
• While no additional conduit is expected, TCI will supply conduit if needed.
• TCI understands this project is contingent on E-RATE funding
• TCI will remove all existing cabling and materials as requested from NHPS at no additional charge. 
• TCI local office 310 Orange Street is less than 1 mile from NHPS HQ @ 54 Meadow St New Haven 
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1 CPE Material
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1 493 61110-RL6 JACK CAT6 QUICKPORT BLUE 8.21                4,045.13                

1 13 69586-C48 PANEL PATCH CAT6 48 PORT 379.51            4,933.67                
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1 4 CAT32 CAT32 J Hooks 183.33            733.33                  
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1 1 493 3 Ft. Plenum Cat6 Patch cables -                  -                        
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1 1 LABOR LABOR 43,750.00       43,750.00              

0 0 0 Includes removal of existing cabling and materials per NHPS IT Instructions
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Customer Loyalty Discount 5,000.00$              

1 74,153.35$       

Subtotal

Total

GENERAL ASSUMPTIONS                             

              

        The following General Assumptions apply to this quotation unless otherwise specified in the 

preceding scope of work.                           

                                         

BASIC:                                    

     

All work is to be completed between 8:00AM and 4:00PM, Mon.‐ Fri.  Overtime labor due to 
customer caused delays or customer time restraints shall be at an additional cost.         

 
Installers will be provided timely access to all areas needed to complete this installation.      
                                  
Material costs included with this quotation may fluctuate due to demand and availability.   

Material pricing is based on material costs at the time the quotation is given to the customer.    

                                         

Work requests outside the original scope of work will be completed on a change order basis.   

All change orders must be signed prior to the commencement of that work.        

                                   

 Any and all fees, permits, and right of ways are the responsibility of the customer.  Frontier. can provide 
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All materials and installation thereof, shall conform to associated National Fire Protection  

Agency (NFPA) / National Electric Codes (NEC).                      

                      

CABLE ROUTES:                                

Unless otherwise noted, no conduit construction is included with this quotation.   

This quotation assumes a cable run will not exceed 300 FT that ceilings are fully accessible, suspended 

type not to exceed 8FT. With sufficient space available, walls should be sheet rock type and fishable. 

Patch panel not included   

All required moving of furniture, file cabinets, desks, and equipment will be responsibility of others.   

  

                                         

Alterations or deviations, if any, from the above scope of work, or any delays or postponements of the 

work by the Customer or its agents which result in additional materials or labor costs, will become an 
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job site due to circumstances beyond our control will be billed as an extra at hourly labor and equipment 
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Statement of Qualifications

Statement of Qualifications: 
Each solicitation response shall include a Statement of Qualifications in the format provided in this Solicitation 
upon stationary of the responding entity.  

All questions must be answered, and the data given must be clear and comprehensive. The respondent may 
submit any additional information he/she desires. 
1. Name of Vendor/Contractor/Respondent (requires a real person’s name) 

___________________________________________
2. Permanent main office address 

_______________________________________________________________________
3. Contact Information: Phone, Fax, E-mail

Phone___________________________________________ Fax___________________________________
________
E-Mail_____________________________________

4. When organized
____________________________________________

5. Legal form of ownership.  If a corporation, where incorporated. 
_________________________________________________________________________

6. How many years have you been engaged in services, under your present name?
_______________________________________________________________________

7. Experience in work similar in scope of services and in importance to this solicitation opportunity. Provide 
three references.

8. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you?  If so, where and why?
______________________________________________________________________________

NEW HAVEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
- $8,000,000.00+
- William Zesner; Network Services Supervisor; william.zesner@new-haven.k12.ct.us 475220-1692
- Provide VOIP and Data Network Solutions for New Haven Schools 2019

CITY OF HARTFORD & HARTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION; 260 Constitution Plaza – Hartford, CT 06103
- $6,500,000.00+; Initial Installation in August 1999 – currently maintaining. Supports over 24,000 students, 6500 IP Phones, over (60) 
Board of Education and City Locations, (16) PRI’s, Cisco Call Manager 6
- Patrick Welch, Director of Network Operations, MHIS; 860-757-9436, pwelch@hartfordschools.org

CITY OF NORWALK; 125 East Avenue – Norwalk, CT 06856
- $1,100,000.00+; Installed July 2007; 900 IP Phones, Call Manager 4.2, Unity VM, 14 Locations including BOE
- Karen DelVecchio, Director Information Technology 203-854-7900

CITY OF TRUMBULL & BOARD OF EDUCATION; 5866 Main Street, Trumbull, CT 06611
- $500,000.00+; Installed 2017.  Cisco BE6K, 830 users between Town and Schools. 4 SIP entry points. Town and schools each have 
failover to secondary servers, then can fail over to each other
- Bill Chin, IT Director, wchin@trumbull-ct.gov



9. Have you ever defaulted on a contract?  If so, where and why?
_______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________

10. Describe any pending litigation or other factors, which could affect your organization's ability to perform
this agreement
.______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________

11. Names, titles, reporting relationships, and background and experience of the principal members of your
organization, including the officers.  Indicate which individuals are authorized to bind the organization in
negotiations with the City of New Haven

____________________________________________________________________________________

12. Name, title, address and telephone number of the individual to whom all inquiries about this Proposal
should be addressed.

_____________________________________________________________________________

13. Will you, upon request, fill out a detailed financial statement and furnish any other information or sign a
release that may be required by the City of New Haven?
__________________________________________________________________________________

14. Tax Identification number(s)_________________________________

15. Are you able to receive Credit Card Payments for your services rendered? ___________________________

16. Addendums - notices are sent electronically and are posted to portal. You are responsible for the addendum
content whether viewed or not. (See section Interpretation of Addenda for details)

17. Project requiring a percent market up, material cost cannot exceed ten percent (%). Please state your markup
percentage here: **___________(**if you leave it blank, we will consider your percentage markup “0”)

check Box
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